




Alaa Saadat

DATE OF BIRTH:
19/06/1986

CONTACT


Nationality: Syrian

Gender: Male

 Damascus, Syria

 eng_alaa.saadat@hotmail.com

e.alaa.saadat@gmail.com

 (+963) 944002125

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/alaasaadat-0908031a5>

Whatsapp Messenger:
whatsapp

ABOUT ME

I'm a Civil Engineer in an age of thirty-seven, I have 13 years of experience in the academic field, Structural Engineering, Site Engineering, And Site Management Engineer.

I have a PHD's degree in structural engineering, During my experience in this field, I acquired the mentality that made me able to fix the problems and find the best solutions and to get involved in continuous research it develops something new and more efficient

WORK EXPERIENCE

14/06/2010 - 01/10/2018 - Damascus , Syria

• Teaching board member

Damascus University

- I am teaching Structural Analysis , Concrete Designing And composite structures .
- Supervising graduation projects .
- Charge affaires to the Structural Engineering Department.
- Member of the teaching staff in the Department of Structural Engineering.

01/10/2018 - CURRENT - Damascus, Syria

• Teaching board member

Yarmouk Private University

- I am teaching Structural Analysis , Concrete Designing , strength of material , structure mechanics And statistics science .
- Supervising graduation projects .
- Charge affaires to the Structural Engineering Department.
- Member of the teaching staff in the Department of Structural Engineering.

01/06/2007 - 01/09/2007 - Damascus, Syria

• location engineer

Entertainment Damascus Loalooa Project

- I worked in Entertainment Damascus Loalooa Project (2007) during the third year in my study As location engineer exercises / work - shop / .

01/06/2008 - 01/09/2008 - Damascus, Syria

• location engineer

KCT Company

- I worked in KCT Company (2008) during the fourth year in my study As location engineer exercises / work - shop / .

01/06/2009 - 01/11/2009 - Damascus, Syria

● Structural Engineer

KCT Company

- I worked in KCT Company (2009) As Structural Engineer in Living Tower project consisted of (14) floor in Kafer Sose area

01/01/2010 - 01/04/2010 - Doha, Qatar

● Site Engineer

in Private Majlis for SHK/ Hamad

- I worked in Derwind Trading And Contracting in Private Majlis for SHK/ Hamad Bin Qassim Bin Faisal Al Thani Project (DOHA - QATAR) As Site Engineer for 3 month (2010).

01/11/2010 - 01/01/2013 - Damascus, Syria

● Site Management Engineer

BLANCO Engineering And Contracting

- I am working in BLANCO Engineering And Contracting As Site Management Engineer in Yaafour Projectes As (Villa , Supermarket , Living home , NASCO Company projectes).

- Damascus , Syria. 1/11/2019 - CURRENT

Parallel Design & Consultancy - Office Manager

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

01/10/2004 - 15/08/2009 Order : very good .

● Bachelor's Degree of Civil Engineering, Department of Structural Engineering

Damascus University

01/11/2011 - 15/08/2015 Order : very good .

● Master's Degree of Civil Engineering, Department of Structural Engineering

Damascus University

09/10/2016 - 28/03/2023 Order: excellent

PhD's Degree of Civil Engineering, Department of Structural Engineering

Damascus University

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): Arabic

English

Listening
B2

Reading
B2

Spoken
production
B2

Spoken
interaction
B2

Writing
B2

SCIENTIFIC ARTICLES

● Arab Journal Of Sciences & Research Publishing

An experimental study of the effect adding locally manufactured shear studs on raising the punching

● Magazine Of Albaath University

(Strengthening of the punching at flat concrete slabs by shear studs (matrix distribution

● Magazine Of Tishreen University

Modelling The Effect Use Of Ultra-High Performance Concrete To Decrease Displacement by ETABS

DIGITAL SKILLS

ETABS AND SAFE | AutoCad | Abacus | Sap | Microsoft Office | Microsoft Word | Microsoft Excel | Microsoft Powerpoint | Google Drive | LinkedIn | Instagram | Facebook

CREATIVE WORKS

01/07/2008 - CURRENT

● Damascus University

- Getting on Al Basal Prize for good students .
- Rate of graduation project : 93 % .

DRIVING LICENCE

● Driving Licence: B

COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

● Privileges

- Self-Confident.
- Good Communication Skills.
- Ability To Work In Large Team.
- Organized Person.